
From: Barger, Kristin (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 8:02 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Drinking Water

Good Morning,

Mike

We received a Voicemail from Scott Bonk (517-768-2816) he said that he would like to talk to someone about possible solutions to the drinking water problem.

Thank you.

Kristin Barger
Office of Environmental Assistance
Dept. of Environmental Quality
PO Box 30457
Lansing, MI 48909
800-662-9278 or 517-284-6853



From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:43 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Interview Aids

Since I was the project manager for the previous Flint loans, I've been keeping an eye on the news reports myself. I asked Rowe if they plan on submitting a project plan this May but haven't heard answer from them. Do you know whether Flint is trying to put together a project plan? If so, with it being such a political project, it would be good for me and you to get a copy of the draft project plan, which would ideally be available this month.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Interview Aids

Kurt,

Good luck on the interview, sorry I didn't get back with you...wasn't ignoringjust been totally swamped with the Flint situation.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 8:04 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Subject: Interview Aids

Hi Mike,

I wanted to let you know that Bethel pointed me to the OTU short courses booklets, which I'm now diving into. They will be a great help and will more than fill up my time between now and next week, so I'm all set for reading materials and you can therefore disregard my email from last week.

Kurt Swendsen
DEQ - Revolving Loan Section
(517) 284-5418